
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Public Works held on November 23, 2021 at 7:30 a.m. in the 
City Council Chambers located at 405 Jefferson Street, Washington, Missouri. The following were 

present/absent: 

MEMBERS: 
Chairman John Vietmeier Present 

Member Brad Mitchell Present 

Member Mike Radetic Present 

Member Steve Richardson Present 

Ex-officio Member Steve Strubberg Present 
Ex-officio Member Vacant 

OTHERS: 
Council Representative Steve Sullentrup Absent 
Council Representative Mark Wessels Present 
Mayor Sandy Lucy Absent 
City Administrator Darren Lamb Absent 
Water/Wastewater Superintendent Kevin Quaethem Present 
Water/Wastewater Secretary Beverly Hoyt Present 
Public Works Director John Nilges Present 
Assistant City Engineer Andrea Lueken Absent 
Emergency Management Director Mark Skornia Absent 
Fire Chief Tim Frankenberg Absent 

Originals and/or copies of agenda items of the meeting, including recorded votes are available 
on record in the office of the Public Works Department for one year. Video/DVD and audio 
tapes are kept only until the minutes have been approved for the meeting. DVD copies of this 
meeting are distributed to Board Members if requested. 

Minutes 

A motion made by Mr. Mitchell and seconded by Mr. Radetic to approve the minutes from the 
regular October 28, 2021 meeting. The motion passed without dissent. 



Priority Items 

There are no priority items. 

Wastewater 

Pay request for Coe Equipment - They supplied the CCTV equipment the Board approved at last 
months' meeting. The equipment was installed in the trailer last week, we ran it yesterday and 
works great. There are a few new features that we need to get used to but it runs good. We can 
now get on our wireless network when we pull the trailer into the shop to print our reports. A 
record of every sewer lateral we put the camera in, we report that to Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR), so it is good. 

A motion was made by Mr. Mitchell and second by Mr. Richardson for approval of Coe 
Equipment invoice in the amount of $41,605.00. All in favor aye, all oppose, none. Move onto 
Council for payment. 

Sewer Lateral Program - Prior to the 70's, you take the house sewage and the black water 
combined with storm water, pumped down to the river. This is how it was back then, late 70's the 
Clean Water Act required you to disconnect the black water from the storm water. There were 
projects done in the 70's, early 80's in downtown Washington. The pipes were then disconnected, 
and re-routed to the treatment plant and then re-routed to the river. Storm water went into the river 
and black water went to the treatment plant, kind of obvious stuff. 

We have run into a couple of issues where we have found some connections. When we find them, 
we immediately move on to them. The one place that there is still potential of those things are at 
the home. There was never a push, the sewer laterals are owned by the property owner. It is 
against City Code to have your down spouts and sump pumps hooked up to your sewer laterals. 
To inspect those we would need in the house and we cannot, it is impossible to enforce. This is a 
kind of different way to attack the issue. The idea is to provide an incentive, rather than an 
enforcement, but an incentive to utilizing the storm water fund there is approximately three (3) 
plus million in storm water funds that we are actively trying to utilize as we are doing some slip 
lining with some of the money. What this will do is add on incentive for the homeowner. If they 
are experiencing a sewer issue. Number One (1) qualifier, you have to be experiencing an issue, 
it is not a proactive as a reactive situation. I do not think we can afford proactive, so for example 
if Steve wanted to buy a home and his real estate agent says, hey, you can go the City, there is a 
program to replace your sewer lateral. Well ifhe is not experiencing any issue, why get involved, 
we cannot afford that really. You have to be experiencing an issue that causes infiltration in your 
sewer lateral. This means roots, a collapsed offset pipe. So, that would be qualifier No. 1. 

Qualifier No. Two (2) - Have a plumber with a City Businesses License would have to do a video 
inspection prior to show the City there is an issue, a basic inspection procedure. You must also 
rehabilitate or remove and replace the entire lateral from the home to the street. What we see in 
engineering is most people who cannot afford that, it is about eight (8) to 10 thousand dollars to 
replace the pipe from the house to the street or to the connection. We see a lot of people doing 
spot repairs and not the whole thing so five years down the road they have the same situation or 
they just replace it to the back of the curb line and the street remains. There are risks for the 

2 



property owner but does not tackle the problem to fix it and move forward. What this kind of does 
is take the average cost and say okay if you can pay half the City will pick up essentially the other 
40 to 50 percent. It would provide $4,000.00 is what we are proposing to the City Council. If you 
are eligible a $4,000.00 reimbursement to replace your sewer lateral to remove infiltration. In 
addition to the qualifier, you have to have the City come into your home and do an inspection to 
ensure that your downspouts and sump pump are disconnected from the sanitary. If they are not 
you will be required to disconnect it if you want to be a part of the program. If you say, I do not 
want to do that, so you do not qualify and there are no additional monies there available. If there 
is a disagreement, for an example, if we determine you are not eligible, they could appeal it to the 
Board. They could come to the Board and plead their case about why we made the assessment on 
the property and the Board could override the decision. Like I said this is funded from storm water, 
and is budgeted this year. We are still working on the checklist, I have modified it a little this 
week to make it user friendly. 

We have an infiltration inflow issue, we are aggressively attacking it in our sewer mains that is 
why our slip lining project first payment is over $500,000.00 and will ramp up as the Capital 
Improvement sales tax comes into play the next coming years. We are solving our problems on 
our pipes. It is the home that I cannot tackle very effectively without some other mechanism. So, 
it is trying to solve these infiltration problems at the home. For example, the Lafayette curb and 
gutter situation we had a couple of years ago, we replaced the storm pipe, we found three-(3) sump 
pump connection on the sanitary on one block. So when you think about that, when it rains that 
sump pump is pumping at about (8-10%) capacity of that sewer line on one block. 

So if there is something in the home and it does not meet code in an older home. The sump pump 
is there when I buy the house, every things fine and dandy, is that grandfathered in to the owner. 
What is the future of a building that has this infiltration that is not code? This is kind of the gray 
area of the conversation "grandfathered in". You have older buildings, building code stuff not 
pipe things that do not meet the current building code but they are essentially grandfathered in 
because you cannot afford to bring everything up to 2015-2021 Code. 

Therefore, this is one of those things that we have on the checklist but it does not prevent you from 
occupying the home. We are trying to find out which homes have this situation to develop some 
other mechanism. This is an incentive rather than an enforcement. I do not know what it would 
cost to disconnect the sump pump. There are other issues, some of that downtown. If you cannot 
disconnect the sump pump from downspouts that drain to the street, then we have a potential icing 
issue on the street. This is where it is important to get the City involved because if we go to the 
home or they come to us; we work with you on trying to reduce the risk whether it be infiltration 
trench or something else. To answer the question, yes, they are essentially grandfathered in; it is 
not that you cannot occupy the home. We would never not grant occupancy because you have a 
sump pump connected to the sanitary, we could but it is just not the right thing to do. 

You are aware of the problem we encountered in our subdivision. Would this cover that because 
it started as a root problem? It may have covered, but that was a collapsed connection. That is a 
gray area, you have PVC pipe, which does not typically have infiltration issues, you have a 
construction issue that occurred and a failure that occurred, and this would be a very gray issue. 
This is more on your clay line sewers, your non-gasket type pipes, older infrastructure. 

3 



Do we have any idea about how many people will utilize this program in a year? Over the past 
three years we averaged about 20 sewer lateral replacements, this may be a little on the high end. 
Keep in mind these are spot repairs to complete replacement. 

Complete replacements we are getting about four or five a year. So who is the homeowner, you 
are going to be making a decision, okay, a spot repair is going to cost $4,000.00 and still have 
risks. If they are eligible for the program, it is going to cost $8,000.00 but I get a 50% back. If it 
were me, I would. 

This is baby steps to taking care of something and if it does become more utilized, and this would 
be to our benefit, because you are treating the water and you are dealing with infiltration issues all 
over town. How are we going to make the public aware of this? We are hoping in January in the 
plumbing world we plan on going to the plumbers and they will drive this. It is in their best 
interest. 

On the eligibility requirements, six and seven seem to be contradictory in away. I am going to let 
the City in and make sure everything is disconnected, then it says, "Only if you are disconnected". 
I understand what you are saying now, but there is something about that sequence. Well, the City 
attorney added number 7. I understand, I just feel it should maybe be before number 6. This can 
definitely be reworded. The idea is you have to have the inspection done to ensure your 
downspouts are not connected. If you were already disconnected, you are eligible, if you were 
not; you have to do the work prior to being eligible. So, you are not eligible if you are not 100% 
disconnected and then only the work that is related to the sewer. The City is not going to pay you 
to disconnect your sump pump. We are going to pay you to replace your sewer lateral. 

St Louis County and St Charles County have a program like this, I believe Kevin had looked into 
this many years ago, and essentially you would pay $1.00 a month and that would basically go to 
a self-insurance fund so if your sewer lateral were to collapse you would go to· the City and they 
would kick in some money. The problem with this is if you have a newer home, why would you 
be forced to put into a self-insurance fund where your risk is essentially zero. 

I talked with Mark Piontek and since we are not a charter county, we cannot be eligible for 
something like this. We do get many questions out of St Louis County and St Charles County, 
people who are looking to move out this way wanting to know if there is a program like this and 
we have to tell them no there is not. They do get a little upset with us. The law does not allow us 
to do this, so what this program is, is a way to have something similar, but go about it in a different 
way. Because the public is actually getting a benefit. The taxpayer is getting a benefit by putting 
money in a private infrastructure. 

This is a good start; we need to take the next step, if the people take advantage of it that is a good, 
one at a time. Everything ends up in our system and the monies not coming out of your budget. 

A motion was made to endorse this program. 

A motion made by Mr. Radetic and second by Mr. Richardson. All in favor aye, all oppose none. 
The motion passed without dissent. 

This will apply to only residential customers. 

4 



Water 

lnsituform pay request. This is the actual first step that lnsituform started the televising of lines to 
verify size, and was completed months ago. I held off on bringing it to the Board last month 
because the agenda was overloaded. This is all completed and have moved onto the slip lining. I 
have yet to get a report on the percentage that was done but I would say roughly about 75% is 
done. They are not here this week but are coming back next week. They are doing a good job, 
they have had (2) issues, service lateral issues, one they took care of and the other was not a City 
issue it had roots in the line. We are looking at spending $540,000.00 this year, partial out of storm 
water and partial out of wastewater. We took last years' dollar amount, combined with this year, 
and added some storm water funds to bump it up to that amount. 

It is typically $180,000.00 that we do, so two (2) years combined would make $360,000.00 and 
the other from storm water funds. This will ramp up, not this year but in 2023 because we will get 
Capital Improvement Sales Tax money kicked in as well. We did a real quick project, I am sure 
we could have all lines slip lined by 2026 or 2027. If we stay as aggressive as we are not. 

We will make sure that our next pay request has the total amount of the contract. 

When they run the smoke or steam, can you find infiltration in people's laterals that way? No, it 
is pulling from one manhole to the next manhole; it is actually a sealed pipe. Then they come back 
and cut out the service laterals, there is no access for that, and smoking or any other kind of testing 
of service laterals really have to be, you really need to do during the dry months, the ground needs 
to be dry. If you smoke test now the ground is wet enough to seal up any cracks, you will not see 
any smoke come out of the ground, we have tried many times in the fall, and spring and winter, it 
just does not do any good. We get smoke coming out of houses or their downspouts but you will 
not see it coming out of the ground. This is a complete sealed system and they come back and cut 
out the service laterals. 

A motion was made by Mr. Radetic and second by Mr. Mitchell to pay the invoice for lnsituform 
in the amount of $49,666.76. All in favor aye, all oppose none. The motion passed without dissent. 

Worldwide Industries - We have a bill for Clay Street, they are 90% done. The mixing system is 
going into Clay Street and like everything else is on back order with an indefinite date on when it 
will be delivered. We went ahead and the tank is completely painted inside and out, it looks good, 
they did a good job. Water is in the tank, we have it 70 to 80% full, we are taking a sample today 
if we get good results from that sample, tomorrow morning we will put it back on line. We will 
have to take that tank back off line when the mixing system comes in so they can install the mixing 
system but we have no timeline as to when that will happen. 

There is a pipe that sticks out of the ground about 18" and that is where the water comes into the 
tank and flows in and goes up, you are filling the tank from the bottom up. Because our system is 
a pressure system, it is an elevated system, 50% of the water up top is never used because our wells 
are all running so everyone is drinking deep well water. When the system shuts off completely 
from about one to two, then the tanks will maintain that pressure to a certain point and then wells 
kick back on. Well, that water that is at top just moves up and down. What the mixing system 
does is it takes that system from filling to 18" to about 45 feet high and disperses it in a fan pattern, 
which causes it to mix. 

5 



We are constantly mixing the water with the mixer and not letting the tank tum over. Water tanks 
will tum over just like a pond or lake will. All the water at the bottom is cool and the top gets hot 
and boils, and will roll over. Washington has always been very lucky; we have great water and 
great crews that makes sure the water is safe and good. We have never had an issue but other 
communities that the water has turned over and caused bacterial problems throughout the system. 
Once Clay Street gets its mixer all three tanks will have a mixing system in them. We added one 
at Crestview when we did that one, takes water to the top, Crestview is rolling all the time. 

We are asking for approval of the partial payment of what they have completed. 

A motion made by Mr. Mitchell and second by Mr. Richardson for approval of Worldwide 
Industries invoice for $273,505.00. All in favor aye, all oppose none. The motion passed without 
dissent. 

Regional Welding - Trailer for the skidster. This trailer is going to haul the new skidster that the 
Board approved last month. We held off on this one since the Board was loaded. Regional 
Welding is the company that builds 98% of all the City's trailers. They are a trailer building 
company this is why we are using Regional. We did reached out to several other manufacturers, 
and never received a quote or any information from them. We are asking for permission to move 
on with Regional. 

A motion made by Mr. Mitchell and second by Mr. Radetic to move forward with the purchase of 
the trailer. All in favor aye, all oppose none. The motion passed without dissent. 

Old Business 

None. We are transitioning into the winter months. 

There is one more thing. We have a water line that feeds the Sand Plant down in the east end of 
town that is continually breaking. We had two breaks in two weeks, one was a minor hole and the 
other was a ten-foot split. It is cause by water hammer. We have extra pipe from the Meadow 
Lake project that we plan on using. We have 450 foot of HOPE pipe left over from the project, so 
we are going to fuse that together down there and install that in the stretch where we have the 
breaks and replace the PVC line with the HOPE. HOPE pipe has the tendency to expand a little 
bit with water hammer so we are hoping this will alleviate the ongoing problem we have down 
there. It is a good idea to utilize the pipe left over. The crew came up with this idea. 

Water .Hammer - For people who have it at their homes it is easy to explain. When you turn on a 
water faucet and you have water flowing out of it and you shut your faucet off. This is an instant 
stop of water so the water flowing this way would stop and then it reverberates backwards that is 
why you can hear when you shut it off; you hear a clunk, which is water hammer causing a 
backwards motion. What happens in our system is, let us use a fire hydrant for example, and let 
us say there is a firefighter out there and they are fighting a fire and he cranks the hydrant, that 
shoe at the bottom. When you open it, it pushes the valve down and it closes and pushes the valve 
up so when it get to a certain point the water pressure itself will close that valve so you do it too 
fast the same thing will happen. It will hammer up and then it causes the same thing. Pressure 

6 



will reverberate back out and if there is a weak spot, you will have a water break. Down there we 
have a situation where it is just a volume of water being used and then stopping so the water will 
flow and then the system has it stop and going back out and it is taking its path down to the dead 
end of the water line causing it to break. We could put in a blow off valve for that but then you 
have a great big vault you have to maintain all the time. We are hoping the HDPE pipe will help 
because it can expand and contract a little bit to absorb some of that. The wall of HDPE is about 
an inch and a quarter thick, nine times thicker than PVC pipe, and is more resilient. We are going 
to lug everything together so at our connection points we do not have anything that can give there 
either. 

Any other discussion - None. 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date 

The next scheduled meeting date is Tuesday, December 28, 2021. 

Adjourn 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned on a motion by Mr. Richardson and 
seconded by Mr. Radetic. All in favor aye, those oppose, none. We are adjourned. 

Prepared by: 

Beverly Hoyt 
Water /Wastewater Secretary 

Adopted and Approved by the Board of Public Works: 

Date: Signature: ------------
Secretary 

7 



City of Washington 

Memo 
To: Board of Public Works 

From: Kevin Quaethem, Public Works Superintendent 

Date: 12/15/2021 

Re: Invoice for Midwest Infrastructure Coatings, LLC 

Attached is an invoice for $17,113.40, Pay Request #1, Invoice # 1039 from Midwest Infrastructure 
Coatings, LLC. Payment is recommended and the status is summarized below: 

Description 
Contract Amount 

Pay Request #1 
Invoice #1039 

Remaining Contract 

Amount Due 

Contract Amount 
$46,345.00 

$17,113.40 

29,231 .60 

$17,113.40 

Approved by: ------ - - --------
John Vietmeier, Board of Public Works Chairman 

Date: _____ _ 



.Midwest Jnfrastructure Coatings. .LLC 
1564 Highway 28 
Owensville, MO 65066 US 
+ 1 5736198386 
mwic20@gmail.com 

INVOICE 
.BlLL TO 
City of Washington Missouri 

DATE 

12/09/2021 man _hole .llnlng 
12/09/2021 .Momlizationllization 

DESCRIPTION 

OBIC Armor 1000 

BALANCE DUE 

STOP THE INFILTRATION 

JNVOlC.E # 1039 
DATE 12/09/2021 

DUE DATE 01/08/2022 
TERMS Net 30 

QTY RATE 

66.58 230.00 

1,800.00 

AMOUNT 

15,313.40 

1,800.00 

$17-,113 .. 40 



City of Washington 

Memo 
To: Board of Public Works 

From: Kevin Quaethem, Public Works Superintendent 

Date: 12/17/2021 

Re: Pay Request #8 for Enduro & Clay Street Storage Tanks - Cochran Engineering 

Attached is pay request #Bf $13,200.00, Invoice # 23168 from Cochran for the Interior & Exterior 
Recoating of Clay Street & Enduro Water Storage Tanks. Payment is recommended and the status is 
summarized below: 

Description 
Contract Amount 

Change Orders 

Previous Pay Requests 

Contract Amount 
$54,000.00 

$0.00 

$20,297.87 

$33,702.24 

Current Pay Request#8 $13,200.00 ---------'--------'----

Balance of Contract $20,502.24 

Approved by: --- -------------
John Vietmeier, Board of Public Works Chairman 

Date: _____ _ 



City of Washington 
Kevin Quathem 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Invoice number 
Date 

23168 
12/14/2021 

Project 21-8553 Interior & Exterior Recoating of 
Clay Street & Enduro Water Storage 
Tanks 

Amount 

Interior & Exterior Recoating of Clay Street & Enduro Water Storage Tanks 

Clay Street Inspection 

Consultant 

Consultant 

Coating Inspection Services, LLC 

Aging Summary 

Invoice Number 

23168 

City of Washington 

Invoice Date 

12/14/2021 

Total 

Contract Amount 24,950.00 

Percent Complete 80.00 

Prior Billed 19,960.00 

Current Billed 

Total 

Units 

Subtotal 

Phase subtotal 

Outstanding Current Over30 Over 60 

13,200.00 13,200.00 

13,200.00 13,200.00 0.00 0.00 

Invoice number 23168 

0.00 

0.00 

Billed 
Rate Amount 

13,200.00 

13,200.00 

13,200.00 

Invoice total I 13,200.001 

Over 90 Over 120 

0.00 0.00 

Invoice date 12/14/2021 

Page 1 of 2 



City of Washington Invoice number 23168 
Project 21-8553 Interior & Exterior Recoating of Clay Street & Enduro Water Storage Tanks Date 12/14/2021 

Interest of 1.5% per month will be charged to all accounts past due. Please Reference Invoice Number on Check. 

NOTICE TO OWNER: 

FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY THOSE PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES TO COMPLETE THIS 
CONTRACT CAN RESULT IN THE FILING OF A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS 
CONTRACT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 429, RSMo. TO AVOID THIS RESULT, YOU MAY ASK THIS CONTRACTOR FOR "LIEN 
WAIVERS" FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT 
FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOU PAYING FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL TWICE. 

NOTICE: THERE WILL BE A THREE PERCENT (3%) CONVENIENCE FEE ADDED TO ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY CREDIT CARD 

City of Washington Invoice number 23168 Invoice date 12/14/2021 

Page 2 of 2 



City of Washington, MO 

Original 
Total Budget 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND 

Revenue 

400-35-000-450600 Penalties/Interest Charges 22,000.00 
400-35-000-450900 Revenues-All Other 15,000.00 
400-35-000-453100 Water Sales 1,800,000.00 
400-35-000-453200 Water Meter Sales 40,000.00 

400-35-000-453500 Connection Charges 50,000.00 
400-35-000-453550 Tap Charges 1,000.00 

400-35-000-453600 Labor & Equipment Charges 1,300.00 

400-35-000-453700 Miscellaneous Materials Sold 3,000.00 

400-35-000-461200 Rent/Lease-Municipal Property/Bui 34,665.00 

400-35-000-480000 Investment Income 10,000.00 

Revenue Total: 1,976,965.00 

Expense 

400-35-000-510100 Sa la ries/Wages-Regu la r 458,810.00 

400-35-000-510150 Elected Board Officials Compensati 200.00 

400-35-000-510200 Wages-Parttime/Permanent 5,670.00 

400-35-000-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 18,540.00 

400-35-000-511100 FICA Taxes 36,970.00 
400-35-000-511300 Health Insurance 89,630.00 
400-35-000-511400 Dental Insurance 4,760.00 
400-35-000-511600 Life Insurance 580.00 
400-35-000-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 33,410.00 
400-35-000-512605 Employee Incentive Program 600.00 

400-35-000-512700 HRA Deductible 10,500.00 

400-35-000-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 134,360.00 

400-35-000-520300 Technical Services 33,920.00 

400-35-000-520400 Other Contracted Services 157,450.00 

400-35-000-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,700.00 

400-35-000-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance 22,500.00 
400-35-000-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 13,880.00 
400-35-000-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 12,000.00 

400-35-000-521635 Water System Repair & Maintenanc 7,000.00 

400-35-000-521636 Well Pump Repair & Maintenance 27,700.00 

400-35-000-521640 Equipment Rental 2,300.00 
400-35-000-522100 Advertising 600.00 
400-35-000-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 42,100.00 

400-35-000-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 500.00 

400-35-000-522300 Printing/Duplicating 1,600.00 

400-35-000-522400 Telephone 4,000.00 

400-35-000-522500 Training/Seminars 2,000.00 

400-35-000-522600 Travel 2,500.00 

400-35-000-522700 Professional Dues & Memberships 3,900.00 
400-35-000-522900 Postage 11,000.00 

400-35-000-522950 Credit Card Fees 14,000.00 

400-35-000-530410 Parts-Vehicle 14,200.00 

400-35-000-530415 Parts-Equipment 8,000.00 

400-35-000-530420 Office Supplies 1,000.00 

400-35-000-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 30,000.00 

400-35-000-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 

400-35-000-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 3,200.00 

400-35-000-530800 General Supplies 3,000.00 

j_ 2/ l J/ 21) 2 J J: c'._I f j G 1-\iVI 

Current 
Total Budget 

22,000.00 

15,000.00 

1,800,000.00 

40,000.00 

50,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,300.00 

3,000.00 

34,665.00 

10,000.00 

1,976,965.00 

458,810.00 

200.00 

5,670.00 

18,540.00 

36,970.00 

89,630.00 

4,760.00 

580.00 

33,410.00 

600.00 

10,500.00 

134,360.00 

33,920.00 

157,450.00 

1,700.00 

22,500.00 

13,880.00 

12,000.00 

7,000.00 

27,700.00 

2,300.00 

600.00 

42,100.00 

500.00 

1,600.00 

4,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,500.00 

3,900.00 

11,000.00 

14,000.00 

14,200.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

30,000.00 

500.00 

3,200.00 

3,000.00 

Budget Report 
Account Summary 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Variance 
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

1,740.48 4,139.93 -17,860.07 81.18% 

300.00 1,875.00 -13,125.00 87.50% 

149,068.61 310,850.40 -1,489,149.60 82.73 % 

5,207.65 5,838.91 -34,161.09 85.40 % 

4,200.00 13,100.00 -36,900.00 73.80 % 

300.00 400.00 -600.00 60.00 % 

0.00 0.00 -1,300.00 100.00 % 

0.00 69.32 -2,930.68 97.69 % 

3,970.93 7,941.86 -26,723.14 77.09 % 

0.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 % 

164,787.67 344,215.42 -1,632,749.58 82.59% 

30,707.55 70,807.18 388,002.82 84.57 % 

0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 % 

0.00 0.00 5,670.00 100.00 % 

675.90 2,319.28 16,220.72 87.49 % 

2,279.80 5,352.08 31,617.92 85.52 % 

6,910.87 13,821.74 75,808.26 84.58% 

395.76 791.53 3,968.47 83.37 % 

47.34 98.86 481.14 82.96% 

2,196.89 5,118.95 28,291.05 84.68 % 

0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00% 

0.00 0.00 10,500.00 100.00 % 

0.00 0.00 134,360.00 100.00 % 

880.24 2,291.52 31,628.48 93.24% 

10,014.87 11,583.93 145,866.07 92.64% 

96.69 225.61 1,474.39 86.73 % 

0.00 0.00 22,500.00 100.00 % 

888.32 1,054.64 12,825.36 92.40 % 

0.00 514.43 11,485.57 95.71 % 

0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 % 

0.00 0.00 27,700.00 100.00 % 

12.72 37.36 2,262.64 98.38 % 

34.00 34.00 566.00 94.33 % 

0.00 0.00 42,100.00 100.00 % 

0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 

925.00 925.00 675.00 42.19 % 

403.59 782.14 3,217.86 80.45 % 

400.00 400.00 1,600.00 80.00 % 

225.70 841.60 1,658.40 66.34 % 

0.00 0.00 3,900.00 100.00 % 

940.00 1,880.00 9,120.00 82.91 % 

1,687.74 3,433.92 10,566.08 75.47 % 

259.07 334.29 13,865.71 97.65 % 

507.61 649.55 7,350.45 91.88 % 

0.00 42.62 957.38 95.74 % 

354.98 1,406.48 28,593.52 95.31 % 

76.00 101.00 399.00 79.80 % 

141.50 241.50 2,958.50 92.45 % 

437.30 958.48 2,041.52 68.05 % 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

400-35-000-531110 Electricity 180,000.00 180,000.00 14,187.30 36,395.44 143,604.56 79.78 % 

400-35-000-531120 Heating Fuel 2,500.00 2,500.00 220.58 266.86 2,233.14 89.33 % 
400-35-000-531300 Gasoline & Oil 12,500.00 12,500.00 23.34 1,171.76 11,328.24 90.63 % 
400-35-000-532100 Meters & Hydrants 67,370.00 67,370.00 5,998.48 5,998.48 61,371.52 91.10% 
400-35-000-532200 Pipe & Fittings 34,000.00 34,000.00 9,246.16 9,419.92 24,580.08 72.29 % 

400-35-000-533100 Chemicals 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,075.59 3,150.80 11,849.20 78.99 % 

400-35-000-533300 Janitorial Supplies 200.00 200.00 18.98 58.73 141.27 70.64 % 

400-35-000-534100 Depreciation Expense 420,000.00 420,000.00 0.00 0.00 420,000.00 100.00 % 

400-35-000-534200 SmallTools/Equipment/Furnishings 50,585.00 50,585.00 2,927.17 4,448.13 46,136.87 91.21 % 

400-35-000-541100 Improvements Other Than Building 1,208,000.00 1,333,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,333,000.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-541110 Water System Improvements 125,000.00 158,375.00 0.00 0.00 158,375.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-542100 Vehicles 16,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-542200 Machinery & Equipment 145,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 % 

400-35-000-559110 Interest Expense 135,100.00 135,100.00 0.00 0.00 135,100.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-559140 Amortization Bond Issuance Costs -21,485.00 -21,485.00 0.00 0.00 -21,485.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-559200 Bond/Note Principal 230,300.00 230,300.00 0.00 0.00 230,300.00 100.00% 

Expense Total: 3,834,650.00 4,027,025.00 95,197.04 186,957.81 3,840,067.19 95.36% 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,857,685.00 -2,050,060.00 69,590.63 157,257.61 2,207,317.61 107.67% 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 

410-36-000-418500 Sanitary Sewer District 30,000.00 30,000.00 4,494.12 9,101.64 -20,898.36 69.66 % 
410-36-000-450600 Penalties/Interest Charges 30,000.00 30,000.00 2,370.02 5,688.68 -24,311.32 81.04 % 
410-36-000-454100 Sewer Service Charges 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 205,463.06 413,732.25 -2,086,267.75 83.45 % 
410-3 6-000-454125 Surcharge Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,534.93 -13,465.07 89.77 % 
410-3 6-000-454150 Leachate Disposal Charge 45,000.00 45,000.00 1,530.00 3,570.00 -41,430.00 92.07 % 
410-3 6-000-454200 Sewer Connection Charges 50,000.00 50,000.00 10,222.00 15,645.00 -34,355.00 68.71 % 

410-3 6-000-480000 Investment Income 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 % 

410-36-000-480200 Investment lncome.-Bond Acct. 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 -275,000.00 100.00 % 

Revenue Total : 2,950,000.00 2,950,000.00 224,079.20 449,272.50 -2,500,727.50 84.77% 

Expense 

410-36-000-510100 Salaries/Wages-Regular 185,700.00 185,700.00 12,036.40 28,974.89 156,725.11 84.40 % 

410-36-000-510200 Wages-PartTime/Permanent 5,670.00 5,670.00 0.00 0.00 5,670.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 4,120.00 4,120.00 378.41 1,087.72 3,032.28 73.60% 
410-36-000-511100 FICA Taxes 14,870.00 14,870.00 894.19 2,189.24 12,680.76 85.28% 
410-36-000-511300 Health Insurance 39,020.00 39,020.00 2,692.84 4,846.37 34,173.63 87.58 % 
410-36-000-511400 Dental Insurance 2,040.00 2,040.00 164.04 300.43 1,739.57 85.27 % 

410-36-000-511600 Life Insurance 270.00 270.00 17.57 30.98 239.02 88.53 % 

410-36-000-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 13,630.00 13,630.00 869.06 2,021.02 11,608.98 85.17 % 

410-3 6-000-512605 Employee Incentive Program 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 % 
410-3 6-000-512700 HRA Deductible 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 67,005.00 67,005.00 0.00 0.00 67,005.00 100.00 % 

410-3 6-000-5 20300 Technical Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 610.28 1,220.56 8,779.44 87.79 % 

410-3 6-000-5 20400 Other Contracted Services 14,500.00 14,500.00 613.83 893.84 13,606.16 93.84 % 
410-36-000-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,000.00 1,000.00 38.72 87.12 912.88 91.29 % 
410-36-000-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 

410-36-000-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 36,680.00 36,680.00 166.32 684.93 35,995.07 98.13 % 

410-36-000-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 845.37 1,154.63 57.73 % 
410-36-000-521640 Equipment Rental 1,500.00 1,500.00 12.72 37.36 1,462.64 97.51 % 

410-36-000-522100 Advertising 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 

410-36-000-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 21,100.00 21,100.00 0.00 0.00 21,100.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 % 
410-3 6-000-522300 Printing/Duplicating 800.00 800.00 462.50 462.50 337.50 42.19 % 

410-36-000-522400 Telephone 3,500.00 3,500.00 150.82 310.78 3,189.22 91.12 % 

410-36-000-522410 Telephone-Alarm Control 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 % 
410-3 6-000-522500 Training/Seminars 1,000.00 1,000.00 292.50 1,342.50 -342.50 -34.25 % 

410-36-000-522600 Travel 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 % 

410-3 6-000-522 700 Professional Dues & Memberships 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 

i)/ 3/2G2 L 8:44 lG AM Page 2 ur O 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

410-36-000-522900 Postage 6,000.00 6,000.00 470.00 940.00 5,060.00 84.33 % 
410-36-000-522950 Credit Card Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,687.74 3,433.91 16,566.09 82.83 % 
410-36-000-530200 Lab Supplies 2,350.00 2,350.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-530410 Parts-Vehicle 5,300.00 5,300.00 0.00 198.49 5,101.51 96.25 % 
410-36-000-530415 Parts-Equipment 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-530420 Office Supplies 500.00 500.00 0.00 42.62 457.38 91.48 % 
410-3 6-000-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 638.50 24,361.50 97.45 % 
410-36-000-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00% 
410-3 6-000-530800 General Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 79.90 267.35 1,232.65 82.18 % 
410-36-000-531110 Electricity 41,000.00 41,000.00 2,490.89 8,103.13 32,896.87 80.24 % 
410-36-000-531120 Heating Fuel 2,500.00 2,500.00 220.58 266.86 2,233.14 89.33 % 
410-36-000-531300 Gasoline & Oil 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 584.30 7,415.70 92.70 % 
410-36-000-532200 Pipe & Fittings 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-532270 Manhole Replacement Program 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 818.50 9,181.50 91.82 % 
410-36-000-533100 Chemicals 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-533300 Janitorial Supplies 400.00 400.00 18.99 58.73 341.27 85.32 % 
410-36-000-534100 Depreciation Expense 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-534200 SmallTools/Equipment/Furnishings 23,475.00 23,475.00 104.19 1,096.39 22,378.61 95.33 % 
410-36-000-541100 Improvements Other Than Building 250,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 425,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-541120 Sanitary Sewer System lmproveme 200,000.00 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-542100 Vehicles 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-542200 Machinery & Equipment 65,285.00 65,285.00 41,605.00 41,605.00 23,680.00 36.27 % 
410-36-000-559200 Bond/Note Principal 1,030,000.00 1,030,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,030,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-510100 Salaries/Wages-Regular 259,980.00 259,980.00 19,256.21 42,856.51 217,123.49 83.52 % 
410-36-361-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 4,120.00 4,120.00 771.99 1,085.30 3,034.70 73.66% 
410-36-361-511100 FICA Taxes 19,800.00 19,800.00 1,460.53 3,218.31 16,581.69 83.75 % 
410-36-361-511300 Health Insurance 51,950.00 51,950.00 4,109.48 8,218.95 43,731.05 84.18% 
410-36-361-511400 Dental Insurance 2,720.00 2,720.00 204.04 408.09 2,311.91 85.00% 
410-36-361-511600 Life Insurance 370.00 370.00 30.41 60.82 309.18 83.56% 
410-36-361-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 18,140.00 18,140.00 1,401.92 3,075.85 15,064.15 83.04% 
410-36-361-512605 Employee Incentive Program 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-512700 H RA Deductible 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 67,005.00 67,005.00 0.00 0.00 67,005.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-520300 Technical Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 544.78 1,700.59 13,299.41 88.66% 

410-36-361-520400 Other Contracted Services 31,810.00 31,810.00 71.67 1,037.70 30,772.30 96.74% 
410-36-361-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,500.00 1,500.00 77.44 154.88 1,345.12 89.67 % 
410-36-361-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 93.48 93.48 1,406.52 93.77 % 
410-36-361-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 113,080.00 113,080.00 327.07 1,089.98 111,990.02 99.04 % 
410-36-361-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 42.80 5,957.20 99.29 % 
410-36-361-521640 Equipment Rental 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 0.00 25,800.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522300 Printing/Duplicating 1,050.00 1,050.00 462.50 462.50 587.50 55.95 % 
410-36-361-522400 Telephone 8,000.00 8,000.00 248.12 494.91 7,505.09 93.81 % 
410-36-361-522500 Training/Seminars 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522600 Travel 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522700 Professional Dues & Memberships 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-522900 Postage 5,000.00 5,000.00 470.00 952.14 4,047.86 80.96 % 
410-36-361-530200 Lab Supplies 19,000.00 19,000.00 47.04 639.73 18,360.27 96.63 % 
410-36-361-530410 Parts-Vehicle 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 235.78 1,264.22 84.28 % 
410-36-361-530415 Parts-Equipment 82,500.00 82,500.00 32.90 458.25 82,041.75 99.44% 
410-36-361-530420 Office Supplies 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530800 General Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 195.32 195.32 1,804.68 90.23 % 
410-36-361-531110 Electricity 190,000.00 190,000.00 12,714.98 31,834.38 158,165.62 83.25 % 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

410-36-361-531120 Heating Fuel 17,000.00 17,000.00 1,639.95 2,305.13 14,694.87 86.44 % 
410-36-361-531300 Gasoline & Oil 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 2,127.50 1,372.50 39.21 % 
410-36-361-532200 Pipe & Fittings 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 % 

410-36-361-533100 Chemicals 22,300.00 22,300.00 0.00 0.00 22,300.00 100.00 % 

410-36-361-534100 Depreciation Expense 925,000.00 925,000.00 0.00 0.00 925,000.00 100.00 % 

410-36-361-534200 Small Tools/Equipment/Furnishings 13,425.00 13,425.00 0.00 89.23 13,335.77 99.34 % 

410-36-361-541100 Improvements other than Buildings 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-542200 Machinery & Equipment 267,000.00 267,000.00 0.00 0.00 267,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-542300 Furniture & Fixtures 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-559110 Interest Expense 417,100.00 417,100.00 0.00 0.00 417,100.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-559120 Agent Fees 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-559130 Amortization of Bond Discount/Pre -20,780.00 -20,780.00 0.00 0.00 -20,780.00 100.00% 

Expense Total: 5,261,535.00 5,686,535.00 110,237.32 206,227.52 5,480,307.48 96.37% 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 113,841.88 243,044.98 2,979,579.98 108.88% 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -4,169,220.00 -4, 786,595.00 183,432.51 400,302.59 5,186,897.59 108.36% 

12/lJ/2021 8.44:16 AM Page 4 of 6 



Budget Report 

Account Type 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND 

Revenue 

Expense 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 

Expense 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): 

Report Surplus (Deficit): 

12/13/2021 8:44: 16 AM 

Original Current 
Total Budget Total Budget 

1,976,965.00 1,976,965.00 
3,834,650.00 4,027,025.00 

-1,857,685.00 -2,050,060.00 

2,950,000.00 2,950,000.00 

5,261,535.00 5,686,535.00 

-2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 

-4,169,220.00 -4,786,595.00 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Group Summary 
Variance 

Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 
Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

164,787.67 344,215.42 -1,632, 749.58 82.59% 

95,197.04 186,957.81 3,840,067.19 95.36% 

69,590.63 157,257.61 2,207,317.61 107.67% 

224,079.20 449,272.50 -2,500, 727 .so 84.77% 

110,237.32 206,227.52 5,480,307.48 96.37% 

113,841.88 243,044.98 2,979,579.98 108.88% 

183,432.51 400,302.59 5,186,897.59 108.36% 

Page 5 of 6 



Budget Report 

Original Current 
Fund Total Budget Total Budget 

400 - WATER FUND -1,857,GSS.OO -2,050,0(,0.00 

410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND -2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -4,169,220.00 -4, 786,595.00 

12/13/2021 8:44: 16 AM 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 11/30/2021 

Fund Summary 
Variance 

Period Flscal Favorable 
Activity Activity (Unfavorable) 

'69,590.63 157,257.61 2,207,317.61 

113,841.88 243,044.98 2,979,579.98 

183,432.51 400,302.59 5,186,897.59 

Page 6 of 6 



Memorandum 

TO: Darren Lamb, City Administrator 
Board of Public Works 

FROM: 
DATE: 

Kevin Quaethem, Water and Wastewater Superintendent 
December 22, 2021 

RE: Work Performed by the Water and Wastewater Departments 

STATUS OF MAJOR CONTRACTS - OCTOBER 2021 

CONTRACT PREVIOUSLY CURRENTLY 
PROJECT VENDOR AMOUNT APPROVED APPROVED BALANCE 
Enduro & Clay St 
Water Storage Tanks Cochran Eng. $54,000.00 $1 ,260.46 $1 ,260.46 $33,702.24 

Midwest 
Sanitary Manhole Infrastructure 
Coating Coatings,LLC $46,345.00 $17,113.40 $29,231.60 
Interior & Exterior Worldwide 
Recoating - Clay St Industries 
& Enduro Tanks Corp $593,500.00 $319,995.00 -0- $273 ,505.00 

Insituform 
Technologies 

Slip lining USA, LLC $544,939.20 $49,666.76 -0- $495,272.44 

NOVEMBER 2021 
Water Pumped November 2021.. ....................... ......... ... ...... ........... 58,229,661 1.94 mgd 
Wastewater Effluent Flow November 2021 ............................. ....... 57,950,000 1.77 mgd 
Missouri One Call Locate messages received November 2021 .... ...... ......... ... ......... .... 244 
Meters Issued as new ........................................................................... ... ......... .. ... ............ 5 
Meters Replaced .............................. ...... ....... ..... .......... ........................ .... ...... ... ... ... ...... .... 0 
Meters Issued as new for irrigation systems .. .... .................. ..... ......... ... ... .... .................. .. 0 
Service Requests/Meter Appts./Work Orders Completed November 2021 ........ ..... ...... 25 
Sewer Routines ........ ........... ......... ... ...... .. .... .... .. ........... .......... .......... ...... .. .... ........ ...... ..... 32 
Delinquent Accounts actually shut off in November 2021. ....... ...... .... .. ....... ...... ..... ... .. . 20 

WATER DEPARTMENT FIELD WORK PERFORMED-NOVEMBER 2021 

1. Shop Maintenance 
2. Meter/Swapping/Repair 
3. Repair/Replace Hydrants 
4. Check Wells/Lift Stations/Heaters 
5. Missouri One Call Locates 
6. Hydrant Flushing 
7. Maintenance on Wells 
8. Mr. Manhole-High & 81h St. 
9. Locate 6" Water Line - Four Rivers 
10. Water Break 7th & Elm 

11. Water Break - Sand Plant 
12. Water Break - 29 Durham 
13. Water Break- Jefferson & Market 
14. Water Leak@Quail Run 
15. Repair Curb Stop@355 Fair 
16. Install Curb Stop@ 222 Valley Dr. 
17. Cold Patch Various Locations 
18. Poured Sidewalk 502 7th St 
19. Water Taps -(2) Maple Valley 
20. Poured Curb & Gutter 1000 High St 



WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT FIELD WORK PERFORMED - NOVEMBER 2021 

1. Sewer Routines 7. Televised Sewer Rock Crest & Stonecrest 
2. Daily lab work and routines. 8. Televised Sewer@ 208 Valley 
3. Cleaned Belt Press 9. Sewer Call & Repair 910 W 14th St 
4. Clean Process Filters 10. Sewer Repair@ 5347 Steutermann 
5. Run Belt Press 11. Hauled Sludge to Riegel off Hwy A 
6. Televised Sewer 4931 Southpoint 

ROUTINE FIELD WORK 

1. Performed rereads as necessary. 
2. Performed read-outs on meters (persons moving in and out) 
3. Installed reading device receptacles on houses where new/replacement meters were installed. 
4. Issued meters and materials to contractors, owners, etc. 
5. Took necessary water samples of the distribution system. 
6. Flushed hydrants - scheduled routine flushing. 
7. Wastewater lab work. 
8. Root-sawed and/or cleaned sewer lines where necessary. 
9. Hauled sludge. 
l 0. Televised sewer lines. 
11. Performed river gauge measurement. 
12. Performed sewer and water service main inspections. 
13. Located water and sewer lines. 
14. Monitored construction of water and sewer mains in new developments. 
15. Responded to service call requests. 
16. Invoiced for meters, materials and other charges as necessary. 
1 7. Performed maintenance and repairs on buildings, vehicles, and equipment. 



Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Environmental Quality 

Microbiological Analysls Report 

Public Water System Name 
Washington Water Dept. 

Street Address 
405 Jefferson Street 

City 
Washington 

Zip Code 
63090 

County 
Franklin 11.D. Number M06010838 

Collection Point Sample Type 
Location 

Date M/D/Y Code 

11/2/21 4 Chamber R R-3 
11/2/21 1811 E 9th St R R-10 
11/2/21 1901 W. Main St R R-17 
11/2/21 519 Wash Ave R R-12 
11/2/21 601 W 7th Street R R-14 

11/9/21 519 Wash Ave R R-12 
11/9/21 1 Scenic Dr R R-11 
11/9/21 405 Jefferson St R R-4 
11/9/21 1220 Lakeshore Dr R R-1 
11 /9/21 4 Chamber R R-3 

11/23/21 4 Chamber R R-3 
11/23/21 519 Wash Ave R R-12 
11/23/21 1901 W. Main St R R-17 
11/23/21 2556 King Crest Ct R R-7 
11 /23/21 105 Wash Hqts Dr R R-6 

11/23/21 Clay St Tank s 

P.O. Box 176 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

314--751-5331 

Laboratory Name 

Franklin County Lab 
7419 Hwv 47 Ste. A Uninn Mn 

Certification Number 

00700 
Sample Results Chlorine Residual 

Coliform E-coli Total Free 

A A 0.47 0.42 
A A 0.24 0.28 
A A 1.10 1.03 
A A 1.09 1.01 
A A 0.36 0.28 

A A 2.30 2.00 
A A 1.20 0.80 
A A 0.30 0.40 
A A 2.30 2.10 
A A 0.86 0.89 

A A 0.72 0.65 
A A 1.04 0.93 
A A 1.27 1.20 
A A 0.40 0.37 
A A 0.39 0.34 

A A 0.93 0.88 

Signed: Kristen Wideman Date: 11/30/2021 

Total Routine Samples: 15 
Monitoring Violation - Yes _x_ No Title: Lab Assistant 


